TELEPHONE: (910)675-0791 : NC GC License #74488
FAX: (910)675-9796 Intercoastal Marine, LLC o< e iocluc 1063

6101 Diamond Shamrock Road

Castle Hayne, NC 28429
An Equal Opportunity Employer

September 13, 2023

Dear Subcontractor:

We will be bidding the following project on September 27, 2023
Fayetteville Public Works Commission

Aerial Crossing Repairs Phase I

Fayetteville, NC 28301

We are interested in receiving your quotations on this project for any work and or supplies your company is
qualified in supplying. The scope of work consists of providing and installing structural repairs to the existing
sanitary sewer aerial crossings near Lamon Street, Hawley Lane, Bramblegate Rd, and Pennystone Drive,
Fayetteville NC. The work includes but is not limited to concrete repairs, pipe joint repairs, and restoration.

Contract documents may be examined at our office: 6101 Diamond Shamrock Road, Castle Hayne NC 28429.
We are available to assist you in interpreting the plans and specifications.

A pre-bid conference will be held in our office on Monday Sept. 18, 2023 @ 9:00 AM to discuss the
proposed project. Historically Underutilized Businesses, DBE/WBE/MBE are encouraged to submit a quote.
Please call (910) 675-9791 if you have questions and or plan to attend the pre-bid conference.

You may email your quotes to mail@imofnc.com, or Ben Chontos ben@imofnc.com
We will accept your quotations in our Castle Hayne office until 12:00 noon September 26, 2023

Sincerely,
Intercoastal Marine, LLC
Ben Chontos

BC/dke
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